
United Nations Nations Vnies UNRESTRICTED 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE . 

E/ck·~ 6 ~~~·-.;i~r .., 
20 February 1947 

ORIGINAL: : ENGLISH 
SOCIAL ·COUNCIL ~.,;· .~ , ,·;-...... j· ET 'S~C-I·A·L·: ·: ··.>.'· .· .· , ... , ... . \ v ' •• •, .. ' 

. .. ·. ., 

' . ' 

.. .:. ... ~ ·'' . ~ ·. .. •' . , • • < r • • ' ~ • '• • .. : ' 

.. . ,. ~ · .. t .· .. ~ . "'; ,; ' . ' . ~ .. ·: . ; ':. : .t· ? i_ , • • ' , , · . 
·,t 

. . j :· • . · 
· .. , r COMMISSION'.ON' TEE .STA'l'US OE' vlOMEH· ,.i. j · . 

. ':.. .( .. :· ' . SUNMARY RECORD 9F THB' SEVE!rr.EENTH l·~TING I' ' 

Held ·at .Lake S:u:ccess, ·Ne'K . York, on·. J..mrs<tay, .20 Fe-b.ruary 1947, ·at 2:30 p.Dl. 

Present: · ..... . ... ·.· : . . 

Chairmen: ·· · · · Iv'J:rs·. Begt:r·u.:p ·· . ·.· : 

Vice-Chairman: .t<Irs. ·street' 

. Rapporteur: · ,: ·. :lvfrs •. Uralova · ·· 

.· •'· 
Members: ·. 

', j 

Mrs. New 
· JV.~rs·. d.e Echeverria 
Mrs. Lefaucheu...x 

·.Miss . 'B'asterrechea 
Ivl.r s. Ha.mi d Ali 
1-l:ra .• . de Cast·illo. ·Ledon · · 
Nrs .. Cosma 
.Nrs ~ - Bopo..va; :.;:· · · · 

· Miss Sutherland: 
!lass Kenyon 
I'-1rs • Urdaneta ·. 

Representative ot:. Specialized Agency·: 

Mrs. Row.e. · . : :· . ,, 

\ (.De1-rr;a:rk) · 

.(Aus·cra.lia:) ; 1" ! ' ' .' 

' ' · 

(B;Telorussian Soyiet ; · · . 
Socialist ReRublic) 

(China) 
· (Costa Rica) : : · 

(France) 
( Guate:mal13,) · 
(Ineda) 

· .(Nei:lco) · · .. ! :-:_, 

(Syria) ... 
(Union of Soviet So<;~al:i_st 

Republics) 
~United Kingdom)· · ·- .. 

(~~!!:;~~!)t,~~ .... of ~erica) 

. •, .. . ' 

·' (IIp) . 

,·, 

Consultants_ of ~on7Gov~rmnen~al· Organizatior;s: , 

Secretariat: 
· ; 

· ~J.,isa Sender ,· 
Hiss L. Spiegel 

' " Mrs. Lawson 

Miss Bowerman 

.·' (AF ot L) 
(HFTU) 

(Secretary of the 'C~mmission) 

' . t'' Jl• • • 

The CHAIID<IAJ:I welconed Mr. · Jer zy E(zapiro, Chief of the External 

Se~vices Secti~n oi the Department of Public Infor~tion;- :;~-o had ~ome to 
' '. .. . . . .. ,\ ' ' . ·: ! . ( ."' ' 

give the Coliii'Jliesion some details conc~rning the tlia~err.J.nat·i·~n of' 
. . . . . 

Unl ted Nations infor:ma.tion ~h;·ough~ut' th~ ~o~ld. 

Mr • SZAPIRO (Secretaxiat) stat~d· that h~' wa~ . ~~e·~ -- i~ - ·~ke apologies 

on behalf . of: the Director of the Department of Public Information, who could 
not attend owing to illness. 

/He proceeded 



. ·r 

EfCN.-6/fffi~i1 . 
Pa~~} ·. ,· 

. ' ~~ ·. .. f· : 

· He procee.ded to 'explain that he could not speak on the subject of 

st.nding information to member governments, asnot the concern df the 

Department, the function of which was to keep . the gen0ral public informed 

as to the activities of ;~Jni ted Nations and the. epe~i,alized. agencies. 

For that work, ~he J)epat:~el!t was orgljni~ed ,·to utilize all the 

.modern media of infor~tion. .Press release,s were ready vi t~in .an }).our· 

of the close of meetings, and were sent by cable and by means of . the .... 

various press ~gencies to the different com;tr~ea " Radio tal..ks on 

the United 11ati~~ were broadcast daily in four languages, and . the 

manuscripts of' . the t<.J.l ks sent to Europe for. wider distribution, . Among . . ' . . . . ·' . ' . . . 

other publications, · a Weekly :Bulletin giving detailed ip:forruation a:":Jout 

the activitie.~. ~f United Nations . was .issued ~nd. · widely distrib.uted, and 

the Publications. Division waa working on v~io(lS·popular brochures 

explaining the work of ;. the d1ff.:e.:r:en~ qomm~.sst'o~a • . The Department also 

.maintained close contact with the various non-governmental organizations 

which were . interested . in the ~ctivittes of United Nations. 

The Department.~a~ also organizing a network of Information Centres 

which was growing larger every month •. Such centres were alread.Y .. · 

established in London, vlashington, Copenhagen, .Geneva, Paris and New 

Delhi, and centres i~ Ri.o ··de J~neiro, Mexico, .Cairo:, Moscow: and th'e 

Far East were e~yiaaged for 1947~ There· would eventually be a 

representative of the-Department in . ~ve~y M~mber Nations. 

The Visual Information SAction had already produced many interesting 
'' 

·· posters in f'i ve languages, and would publish many more if resources 

permitted. A film strip had been produced whic.il conati tuted in effect an 

illustrated pop~lar . lecture on the work of United Natior~. The aim cf 

. the n·ep~tm~:r{t,' tn fact, was to prese!lt infortnation in the ~~~t · 
~ .. 

attractive way· pos~ible, to brtng to the general public some picture of 
•• , 1 0 f. I • 

the ~ay to day work of United Natibna. 

. . /The Department 



E/CN.6/SR.l7 
Page 3 

The Department_worked in close co-operation with the Division of n~~n 

Rights and -had given wide ·publicity to· the resolution of the General Assembly . 

establishing the Commission ·on the Status of Women • . In fact, a resume of tho 

work of the General Assembly which included that resolution had been 

translated into Arabic and had been circulated in ma.ny countries of the 

Middle East. 

r~·conolusion, l~. Szapiro appealed to the members of the Commission to 

bring the various Information Centres to the.notice of the women's 

organizations 1 so that they would be able to obtain full information 

concerning the work of the Commission. 

· The CHAiru~ tha~:ad . Mr. Szapi~o for his· interesting statement; and added 

her conviction that the success of bhe work of the Commission depended upon 

the arousing of public interest in the questions before it. 

Mrs. COSMA (Syria) asked Mr. Szapiro for further details with regard to 

the dooumont concerning the Commission on Status of Women which had been 

translated into Arabic. 

Mr. SZAPIRO explained that there was as yet no information Centre in 

Syria and the Department could not 'be responsible therefore for publication 

in the Press. A member of the Departl:-_ent was on the way to Syria and Egypt 

to establish channels for the regular supply of material. 

Upon being asked by the ChairmE:..l when the Draft Report would be ready, 

Mrs. URALOVA "(Rapporteur) answered that as she understood that the Secretariat 

required a full day for translations, the Report would not be available for 

discussion by the Commission until noxt Tuesday morning. 

Mrs. LEFAUCH.EUX (France) . regretted that she would not be al"Jle to take 
I . 

part in discussio.G. of tht:l Draft Report, as she }lad to leave for France on 

Tuesday morning.. She suggested, havre 'rer 1 that if the E11glish version were 

ready on Saturday, she could arrange with the French Embassy for it to be 

translated by Monday. 

It was agreed, therefore, that the Commission should meet at 11 a.m. on 

Monday to diseuse the Rapporteur's r.eport. 

. /The CRAiruA.AN 



· E/CN .6/sR.l7 
Page 4 

,. 

The .CnAIRM.4+1 proposed an Clllle~d.ment to the joint ac:dition .made by the 

. representatives from Byelorussia-. and tne Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

to t:qe Preamble, to substitute the. lJOrds "elimination of the fascist ideolog.vr 

for "elimination of the remnants of Fascism, the uprooting of the fascist 

ideology ••• ", and.Mrs. URDANETA (Vene~uela) supported the amendmE;nt. 

Miss KENYON (United States of America) proposed the substitution in the 

same paragraph of .the word '\;orld" for "allies" 1 since several Members of 

Unite.d Nations had not been allies. 

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Sov1. c~ sociali.st Republic) ·could not accept 

the &"llendment proposed by the represc;ntative .from Denmark. The phraseology 

that she ha d chosen in collaboration . wi·th the representative from the 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republica was the . exact phre.seology used in both 

the First and Second Session of the General Assembly. 

~.rs. URDANETA (Venezuela) said that she would support that phraseology 

now that she know it l:as. that used in the General Assembly. 

Miss KEI\lYOH (United States of fl .. merica) supported the &'1endlnent of the 

ropresente.ti ve from Denmark, sine<:; >.Jhe considered it made for clarity and 

brevity. 

Mrs. de CASTll.,LO LEDON (Mexico) stressed that every woman who understood 

the problems before them wou,ld be in agreement as to the elimination of 

Fascist ideology, and sin.ce the Coi"..mission only had to lay down as a princiPl' 

.that it was opposed to .Fascism, sl:.e .favoured the wordlng proposed by the 

r epresentative :from Denmark as beir.g more simple and less redundant. 

( - ' "'l iC1· Upon tho reqt:.est o:f Ivirs~ UP.ALOVA :Syelorussian Soviet Soc~aJ.ist Repuv ;. 

a r o"! 1.-call en t:he paragraph as emen~ed. by the representative fr:>m Denmetk 

For: 

Austl'o.lia 
China 
Costa Rica 
Guatemala 
Deooark 
Indio. 
}:\~xi co 
Syria 
United Kin;;dom 
United States of America 

Against: 

i"rance 
Byelorussian Soviet Sccialist Ren'.lbliC 
Union of Soviet SocialiGt Rep'..lbllcs 
Venezuela 

/rEcrsroN: 

' 



·. E/CN. 6/SR~l7 
Page 5· 

. ·DECISION: The: amendment of .. the r -e:pl'.esentative from Denmarlc was adopted 
by ·io · votes to 4. 

' . ' ' ' . .. 
Miss KENYON (Urii ted States of America) s_aid that she assumed her 

-. -.... . . ... 

:proposal of the word "worl~" in :place of "allies" had been accepted in the 

above, and that was agreed. · 
'> ' • ; ' · 

She now :proposed that the Joint addition of the representatives of 

the :By elorussian Soviet Socialist Republic and the Union of Soviet 
. . , 

Socialist Rerublics to the next paragraph, "irrespective of their nationality 

and race" should be re-worded in the langua~e . of the Charter, and should read 

11 irrespec ti ve of race, language or religion". · 

That :proposal being accepted by the authors of the addition, a vote 

was taken upon tne whole :paragraph as amended. 

DECISION: . TP,e par·agraph as arr.ended was adopted unanimously_ • . 

Miss KE1"YON (United States of America) proposed that the same phrase 

11 irrespective of their naticnality and race" in the next :paragraph I, Policy, 

should be amended as above. · 

She :proceeded to suggest that in the ~allowing Points A, :B, C, and D, 

dealing with equal political, civil, social and economical, and educational 

rights for women, the Commission should confine itself to a general 

statement regarding its aims :l,n those four fields, As it stood, t~e subject 

was not nearly exhausted by the headings given. The Preamble had already 

been agreed upon; she proposed to follow it with a general .,statement 

regarding the fourfold aims of the Commission, concluding with the two 

closing paragraphs on Page 5. Thus the field would be completely covered, 

. Without the danger of important omissions. 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet _ Socialist Republics)' objected str9GBlY to 

the proposal) which was moreover not altogether clear to her. The Commission 

had decided v.pon a certain form. of procedure, to examine and vote upon 

additions and subtr8.ctions point by point, antl the sv.ggesticn of a general 

statement would only 'Vlaste the valuable and limited time of the Ccrr.missicn. 
' '.. . . 

/t·'a:s. HAMID ALI (India) 



E/CN. 6/SR .17 
Pag3 6 

Mrs. Rfu\1ID ALI (India) agreed' with t-ire i POPOV fl.. (Union o:f' Soviet socia11s 
" r ' , . I . 

Rerublics) that the Commission should follow the approved procedure and 
' : ' ' ' ~ : . . ' [ .. ~ . . . :' ·. : ; ... . 

continue discussion point by point. She pointe~ out that it was indeed India 

which had :proposed the addition of the word "adult" in Section IA (1.). 

Miss KENYON (United States of America) asserted that she intended no 
. . . ' . .:~. ' . ' . 

change in p-7ocedure. She was merely sug~esting that c~rtain phraseol.o~ 

should be substituted for the .existing terms. 
. " ~ . ' ~ . 

lv1iss StJTB:Ell:rr.AND (United Kingdom) supported Miss Kenyon's suggestion 
. . . . ' . .. . ., . 

that policy should be stated in the form of general principles under :four 
• ,• •' I . ' . • 

headings (Section I). By entering into detail, members would pe discussing 

the programme rather than the aims of the Commission. 
I . ;:. 

Mrs. UBALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) stated that the 

Commission should follo'tv the agreed procedure of voting on the addi tiona 

in the order presented by the Secretariat. 

Miss KENYON (United States of P..merica) had hoped that her suggestion 

"·o.uld eave time 1 but, as the suggestion did not appear acceptable, she would 

have to move many amendments in the course of the discussion. 

She. pointed out th~~ the proposed addendum nirrespecti ve of their 

nationality and race" vras already covered by the Preamble. 
- - . 

Mrs. PO?OYA (Uni?n of Soviet Socialist Republics) objected that the 

addendum m~(le fq!' greater clarity~ 
. ' . \ 

,1, .· .. 
The CHAIRMllli put the addendum to the vote. 

DECISION: The addendum proposed by the members from India and- the 
Union of Soviet Socialist .Republics was adopted by l.O 
votes to 1 with 3 abstentions. 

Miss KENYON (United States of .Am€rica) felt that the two recommendation: 

included in the addendum p:::-oposed by the member from India at the end of 

Section I, A should come more appropriately under the headipg of :programme. 

Mrs •. HAMID ALI (India} agreed with Miss Kenyon. 

/l!liss KENYON (United states of An::e::rica) 



E/CH.6/ER.l7 
Page 7 

Mtss KEi'lYON (United States of ,America} said that Section±, B was an 

illustration of her previous ob~er~ation. Many aspects of civil rights were 

not covered by the exi5tiPg text. The ques~1or~aire included mGny subjects 

omitted in the presen~ text, for e:x:e..mpJ,e, in addition to laws concerning 

en try into marriage, there were many othe.-ra concerning marital status and 

inheritance. Again there were mt.my other aspects of property reiations which 

\'l'ere onli tted. 

¥L!:-s. URDMJETA (Venezuela) suggested that Miss Kenyon might elaborate the 

existing list and make it as complete a• poesible. 

Hrs. de CASTILLO LEDON (Mexico) agreed that an im~ression of su:perficialit; 

:must be avoided. She could help M:tea Kenyon in her compilation by giving her 

a docum.ent containing numerous details concerning the duties of parents, 

illegitimacy, domiciles, etc. 

The CEA.1ENA!J suggested that a general staten:ent might be made coYering 

the items of the g,uestionnaire. 

Miss :K::fiTfOK (United States of.America) remarked that it vas iifficult to 

make an ad.elJ.uate atuten:ent which would be sufficiently brief. It would, be 

sim?ler to rrake a general statement of principle and amplify the principle 

at a lnter meeting. 

·rhe pcrag:..·~::ph on codificat:i.on, suggested as an add.Gndum by the mem-ber 

:frcm India, came into the category of progr6r.!!'le rather than of aims. At the 

present junet.u·ce that paragraJ;h might be surr:marized as, "full civil rights 

;fer women". 

M~s. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Sccialist Republics) said that, as the 

Commisoion -vnw not at present ~:>.ttE<:n:;rtllng to evolve an eYJlaustive progr8ll:!IDe, 

the basic facts as g:!. von vcuJ.(l suJ?fice. 

Hiss EE:N::mr (~.T:1i teo J tate::, of P . .cwrica) sugc;e£~ed a comproi!'I..ise heading: 

"Full equality a•:c all ci ,li l ·eights, tnclud:i.ng, a::;~ en'~ 0 tl1ers, marriage, 

guardianship, natio:::-.al:"l"',jy, leg.::<.l capacity and O.cm5.e:tls". 

She informed the mc~ber from ILdia ttat interitance was covered by Legal 

capacity. 
/The CHAIR.VJAN 



. • , 

E/QT.6/SR.17 
Page 10 

' ' 

Mrs. · URALOVA (Byelorusaian Soviet. Socialist Renublic) said that . ' , ' . . . . . 
in each country there was a certain number of national groups • . There 

' ' ' 

were over one hundred in the ':Byeloru~sian Soviet Socialist R.epU:blic. 

~s. POPOV A (Union of Soviet So~ialiat Republics) further explained 
., 

that the phrase envisaged Citizena of a country irrespective'of'. 

nationality. , ' . 
The CHAIRMAN stated that tr..e question of terminology would be ·left 

' ' 

to the Secretariat in consul to. tion with Mrs. Popova and· Mrs. Uralova, 

The meeting rose at 5:05 ;r~m • 

' .' 

.. .. . ... 

·,, 

' .. 




